



Matthew A. Abee
Attorney
T: (803) 255-9335
matt.abee@nelsonmullins.com

NELSON MULLINS RILEY & SCARBOROUGH LLP
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
1320 Main Street
17th Floor
Columbia, SC 29201
T:(803) 799-2000 F:(803) 256-7500
nelsonmullins.com

July 1, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court
SC Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RECEIVED
Jul 01 2026
SC Court of Appeals

RE: First Extension Request
Thomas S. Jackson v. Candelabra, Inc.
Appellate Case No. 2025-002197
Our File No. 038115.01501

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Appellants Candelabra, Inc. and Whitney Moore respectfully request a 10-day extension of time to file their reply brief in this matter. This is Appellants' first request for an extension of these deadlines. The request is premised on scheduled travel, existing deadlines, and work obligations in other matters.

Appellants' current deadline is July 9, 2026. If the Court grants this extension, the new deadline for Appellants' reply brief would run through July 19, 2026.

Our check in the amount of \$50.00 will be hand delivered to the Court via separate cover. Appellants request that the current deadline be held in abeyance until this Court issues an order. Thank you for your consideration of this extension request.

Respectfully,

Matthew A. Abee

Enclosure

cc: Emmanuel Joseph Ferguson Sr., Esq. (via email)